

A.A. District 23 Meeting Minutes ~ posted on www.nc23.org

Subject	GSR Meeting	Date	June 9, 2011
DCM/Alt	Reid M. / Sam M.	Time	6:34 pm – 7:35 pm
Location	St. Andrews Church 2105 W. Market St.	Scribe	Angela M. (Maureen S. translated notes)
Groups Present	Daytime, Southwest, The Way Out, Greene St., Beginners & Winners, Piedmont, How It Works, Real Recovery, Early Bird, Live & Let Live, Young Peoples Group, Rule 62		

Breaking It Down!

1.	Opened the mtg:	...with the Serenity Prayer - Roll Call: 12 groups– Minutes 05/12/11 accepted with corrections Minutes should be read ahead of time via website or come early to meeting to read in order to accept.
2.	New GSR's	No new GSR's
3.	Treasury Report – Angela M.	Treasury report was read allowed by Angela and accepted as is – no questions
4.	TFC – Kelley C.	Not present – Reid reported for Kelley – everything is good. Meetings at Daymark have increased. Working on ways to bridge the gap (transitioning).
5.	CFC – OPEN	Gordon R. is interested in standing for this position. Took (notebook) CFC info with him to review for next GSR meeting.
6.	CPC -OPEN	No report – position open
7.	PI - Liz	Conference in April was a success – sent reps to youth focus church group. Liz is stepping down – position now open
8.	SE – Drew	Founder's Day Picnic – 6/12 – Sunday as planned – Bul Mil #1 Noon - Will be activities, help needed for set up & clean up – email Drew at se@nc23.org – Food/Fellowship/Fun! - Please bring a side dish or dessert – chips, salads – all paper products and condiments and the meats/buns provided! Show up @ 10:30 to help if interested.
9.	GV - OPEN	No report – position open
10.	Website – Doug	Doug not present. Sam reported over 400 hits in May and 80 downloads. Check out the map of our Area 51! http://nc23.org !!! Hot sheets/schedules/News/Tools! - Concept Studies...GSR's SIGN UP your group for the spotlight – in-depth & informative listing!
11.	LCM – Elaine	No report
12.	Intergroup–Manny	New pamphlet that is very informative about Intergroup should be showing up in homegroups. Carries lots of supplies, gifts, cards, pamphlets, and all literature, and then some! Please stop by!
13.	DCM - Reid M Alt DCM - Sam	Spring Assembly May 13 th – 15 th GSO filled up a whole row! Woot! Woot! 14 attendees – 12 groups represented! Good comments shared – enjoyed learning more about our Concepts & Spanish speaking groups. Assembly folks loved our website, "Leadership is Crucial". Pamphlets that were stressed, "AA Group", "12 Concepts Illustrated", Financial pamphlet has changed. Excitement from our delegate about Grapevine! CURRENTLY ongoing in Winston-Salem Homer is having a 12 Concepts Workshop Tuesday evenings – check out the website for additional information http://nc23.org
14.	SNC – Cletis	Reported 28 th of May, "Industry of the Blind" participated in a meeting/dinner @ Real Recovery – Summit Club. Working on Flyers for general distribution. Working on taking meetings into Assisted Living facilities.

Old News & New News!

	Old Business: Open Positions: LCM, CFC, CPC, Grapevine Rep, Achivist, P.I. – Guidelines provided – discussed general qualifications/duties of Chairs – should be informed – Alternates to Chair?	Tabled	
	New Business: Gordon R. Interested in CFC – Shana S. would like to investigate eng/span meetings more involved. No span in Gso?	Tabled	
	Ongoing Old Business: GROUP NAME CHANGES - please complete proper forms and hook up with our DCM – REID		
☺	MEETING ADJOURNED WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT Next: July 14 th –the second Thursday of every month – 6:30 PM! PLEASE COME HELP SET UP! ☺		